
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Ask for: Mr A Uren  
Direct Dial: (01257) 515122 
E-mail address: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk 
Your Ref:  
Our Ref: AU/AJS 
Doc ID:  

Date: 5 September 2005  
 

Chief Executive: 
Jeffrey W Davies  MA LLM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 

 

A meeting of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel is to be held in the Committee Room, 

Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 13th September, 2005 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies of Absence   

 
 2. Declarations of Any Interest   

 
  Members of the Panel are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal 

interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members’ Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter. 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Community Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel held on 5 July 2005 (enclosed). 
 
 

 4. Public Participation in the Council's Decision Making Process - Scrutiny Inquiry   
 

  a) To receive and consider the enclosed report of the Chief Executive on the background 
to the Inquiry and the proposals for the pilot Area Forums.  (Pages 5 - 18) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Hall
Market Street

Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

 



2 

  b) Area Forums/Committees  (Pages 19 - 28) 
 

   • To receive and consider the attached schedule compiled from the results of a 
recent survey of Lancashire Districts, which contains comparative information 
on the arrangements currently operated in 13 surrounding Districts. 

• To receive a presentation from Mr D Cranshaw, Communications Manager with 
South Ribble Borough Council, on the operating arrangements and 
effectiveness of the 8 Area Committees operated within the Borough of South 
Ribble.  

 
  c) Public Speaking/Questions at Council/Committee meetings  (Pages 29 - 34) 

 
   • To receive and consider the attached schedule compiled from the results of a 

recent survey of Lancashire Districts, which contains comparative information 
on the arrangements operated in 13 surrounding Districts. 

• To receive a presentation from Mr D Cranshaw, Communications Manager with 
South Ribble Borough Council, on the arrangements operated by the Borough 
Council to allow the public to speak or ask questions at Council and Committee 
meetings.  

 
There will be an opportunity for members of the Panel, at the conclusion of the 
presentations to question Mr Cranshaw on any aspects of the two issues.  

 
  d) Appointment of Sub-Groups   

 
   To consider the appointment of two Sub-Groups made up from the membership of the 

Panel to examine in depth the two distinct strands of the inquiry (ie Area 
Forums/Committees and Public Speaking/Questions at Council/ Committee meetings). 
 
If appointed, the two Sub-Groups will need to meet soon to agree a work programme 
and timetable for their particular sphere of activity as identified in the inquiry project 
outline document.  The Groups will each need to compile its own project plan, identify 
potential witnesses, select the Authorities it wishes to visit and agree, as far as 
possible, a timetable for future interviews and site visits.  
 

 5. Scrutiny Inquiry into Juvenile Nuisance - Update Report  (Pages 35 - 40) 
 

  Report of Head of Corporate and Policy Services (enclosed). 
 

 6. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2005/06  (Pages 41 - 44) 
 

  A copy of the 2005/06 Work Programme is enclosed for consideration. 
 

 7. Any other item(s) which the Chairman decides is/are urgent   
 

 
Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Executive 

z 



3 

 
 
Distribution 
 

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Councillor Perks (Chair), Councillors Bedford, Birchall, Buckley, Brownlee, Culshaw, Mrs 

Gray, Morgan, Mrs Smith and Whittaker) for attendance. 

 

2. Agenda and reports to Head of Customer, Democratic and Office Support Services, Head of 

Corporate and Policy Services, Assistant Head of Democratic Services and Community 

Safety Co-ordinator for attendance. 

 

3. Agenda and reports to Executive Leader (Councillor J Wilson), Deputy Leader (Councillor 

Edgerley), Leader of Conservative Group (Councillor P Goldsworthy), Leader of Liberal 

Democrat Group (Councillor K Ball) and Chairman of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

(Councillor J Walker) for information. 

 

4. Agenda and reports to all remaining Chief Officers for information. 

 

5. Agenda to all remaining Members of the Council for information. 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print or on audio tape, or 

translated into your own language.  Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this 

service. 

 

 
 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES/89920AJS

COMMUNITY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

5 JULY 2005 

Present: Councillor Perks (Chairman) and Councillors Bedford, Birchall, Brownlee, Culshaw, 
Mrs M Gray, Morgan and Mrs I Smith. 

Also in attendance: Councillor Edgerley (Executive Member for Customer, Policy and 
Performance).

05.CoP.17 DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of personal or prejudicial interests by members in any 
of the agenda items. 

05.CoP.18 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel held 
on 7 June 2005 were confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Chairman. 

05.CoP.19 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE COUNCIL’S POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING 

PROCESS - SCRUTINY INQUIRY 

(a) Area Forum Working Group

 The Chairman welcomed Councillor Edgerley (Executive Member for 
Customers, Policy and Performance) who had been invited to attend the 
meeting to report on the discussions at the meeting of the Area Forum 
Working Group held the previous day, 4 July 2005. 

 Councillor Edgerley reminded the Panel that, following the Executive 
Cabinets’ acceptance of the adoption of the principle of some form of area 
based arrangements for engaging with local communities, the Working Group 
had been asked to consider and submit recommendations to the Executive 
Cabinet on the format, structure and geographical areas of the three pilot 
areas for the Area Forum pilot scheme to be implemented in accordance with 
the updated Corporate Improvement Plan. 

 The Working Group had discussed the issue in depth and, after taking 
account of all relevant factors, had agreed: 

 to examine with appropriate partner bodies arrangements for the 
introduction of three pilot Area Forum schemes (each to be structured on a 
different basis) within the following three areas, with a view to detailed 
recommendations being submitted to the 29 September meeting of the 
Executive Cabinet: 

  (a) the Coppull Parish boundary area; 
  (b) a rural area of the Borough to be determined by Councillor Edgerley, 

following consideration of Officers’ recommendations: 
  (c) Clayton Brook, within boundaries to be defined following consultation 

with the community groups operating in Clayton Brook; 

 to request the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel, as part of its 
current inquiry, to examine the community engagement arrangements that 
are currently operated by selected Councils that have established either 
Area Forums or Committees, together with Councils that have adopted 
alternative methods of community engagement; and 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



MINUTES/89920AJS

 to request the Panel to invite the Working Group members on any visits 
the Panel choose to make to view other Authorities’ working arrangements. 

 The Working Group had been aware that the Community Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel’s scrutiny inquiry into public participation in the Council’s 
decision-making processes would take place in tandem with the Area Forum 
pilot schemes. 

(b) Scrutiny Inquiry

 The Chairman considered that two of the key objectives of the Panel’s 
scrutiny inquiry should be to examine the differing processes and means of 
engaging with and encouraging the participation of the public as practiced by 
other Authorities and to make recommendations on the type of system(s) that 
would be most appropriate for introduction in Chorley. 

 The Panel members appreciated the importance of the outreach initiative, 
emphasising that it was imperative to ensure that all sectors of the community 
were allowed the opportunity to participate in the process and raise issues of 
concern to them.  A number of Members also considered that the pilot 
schemes offered an opportunity to introduce innovative and empowering 
schemes.

 The Panel could explore in depth other current models to examine how they 
had been constituted, how they were operated and how effective the 
arrangements had been in improving service delivery and access.  The 
outcome of the investigations would, therefore, inform the ultimate 
recommendations on the systems but were most likely to be effective in 
Chorley.

(c) Inquiry Project Outline (Scoping Document)

 The Panel had been provided with a copy of the Inquiry Project Outline form 
(Scoping document) that had been agreed at the 9 February, 2005 meeting. 

 The Panel’s views were sought on whether or not it wished to re-examine and 
revise the scoping document, in the light of the current developments and 
proposals agreed by the Area Forum Working Group. 

 One of the terms of reference for the scrutiny inquiry was ‘to investigate the 
provision of (1) Area Forums or Committees and (2) the introduction of public 
speaking at meetings of the Council on a trial basis and the administrative 
arrangements involved’.  A motion to substitute the word ‘and’ for ‘or’ between 
the words ‘Forums’ and ‘Committees’ was defeated (3:4). 

 The Assistant Head of Democratic Services suggested that it might be useful,  
particularly for new Members of the Panel for a further discussion paper 
summarising past reports and recent developments to be presented to the 
next meeting. 

Following a lengthy discussion on the issues surrounding the Panel’s scrutiny 
inquiry, it was AGREED:

(1) That the Inquiry Project Outline (Scoping Document) for the Panel’s inquiry 
into Public Participation in the Council’s Political Decision-making Process be re-
affirmed, subject to the inclusion of ‘Purpose of Forum/Committee’ in the Key 
Issues to be addressed. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



MINUTES/89920AJS

(2) That a discussion paper be submitted to the next Panel meeting setting out: 

 a brief background note on the developments leading to the instigation of the 
scrutiny inquiry and a summary of the key issues to be addressed; 

 any further developments and actions taken by the Area Forum Working 
Group on the proposed pilot schemes. 

 a timetable for the Panel’s projected visits to selected District Councils to view 
and examine their particular working arrangements for community 
engagement.

05.CoP.20 PROVISION OF YOUTH ACTIVITIES IN CHORLEY - SCRUTINY INQUIRY 

The Panel, at its last meeting, had approved the final report and recommendations 
of its scrutiny inquiry into the provision of youth activities in the Borough. 

The report had subsequently been endorsed by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee at its meeting on 16 June 2005. 

In addition, the Members were informed that the report and recommendations had 
also been accepted by the Executive Cabinet on 4 July, with the proviso that the 
recommendation for the Borough Council to continue its budget provision for the 
support of growth activities be considered along with other competing bids as part 
of the budget process for 2006/07. 

05.CoP.21 TOWN CENTRE AUTUMN FAIR 

The Head of Property Services presented a report reviewing the situation in 
relation to the format and location of the Town Centre Autumn Fair as a 
consequence of the outcome of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel’s 
inquiry into the 2003 Fair. 

Having regard to the volume of complaints that had been received against the use 
of Friday Street for the 2003 Fair, the Executive Cabinet had, following its 
consideration of the Panel’s inquiry report, determined to restrict the 2004 Fair to 
Market Street.  Subsequently, the Fair’s operators had secured the use of the car 
park at the rear of QS Fashions on Pall Mall for the location of a limited number of 
adult attractions. 

The report stated that, despite a reduction in the number of rides on offer, the 
arrangements operated in 2004 had proved successful.  The number of complaints 
of noise and disturbance had been less than previous years and the Police had 
been satisfied with the security and working arrangements.  It was, therefore, 
intended to utilise the same two locations at Market Street and QS Fashions for the 
October, 2005 Fair. 

The Panel noted the report and AGREED to delete the item from its work 
programme.

Chair.

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 13/09/05 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE COUNCIL’S DECISION 

MAKING PROCESS - INQUIRY PROJECT 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To provide an update on: 
 
 (1) the scrutiny inquiry project to the undertaken by the Panel on public participation 

in the Council’s decision making process, and 
 
 (2) the proposals for the implementation of an Area Forum pilot scheme in three 

areas of the Borough as part of the Council’s new approach to community 
engagement set out in the Corporate Improvement Plan and the Community 
Strategy Action Plan 2005/08. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. Closer engagement by the Council with the local community will be designed to help the 

Council to understand and satisfy better the needs of the community as customers of the 
Council’s services. 

 

RISK ISSUES 

 

3. The key risks for the Council from inadequate, ineffective or unreasonably delayed means 
of engagement with the local community are as follows: 

 

Strategy  
 
Failing to adopt strategies which are sufficiently aligned with the needs of the Borough 
and its inhabitants. 
 

Information 

 
Failing to have a sufficiently comprehensive knowledge of the practical results of Council 
policies, of their impact on particular people and areas and occurrences that may call for 
different approaches on the part of the Council. 
 

Reputation and Regulatory/Legal 
 
Failure to take early action to implement an important action from the Corporate 
Improvement Plan could damage the Council’s standing with the public and risk adverse 
comment or action from the District Auditor in his Direction of Travel Assessments or the 
Inspectors in the next Comprehensive Performance Assessment.    
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 5



Other 

 

Failing to engage sufficiently closely with people outside the normal setting of the Town 
Hall and formal committees etc. and to advance the process of democratic renewal by 
allowing people to understand the Council better and contribute their ideas and 
knowledge to the functioning and development of the Council, its organisation and its 
services. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

4. The Council’s Corporate Improvement Plan, adopted by the Council in June 2004 
following the Comprehensive Performance Assessment includes an Action 6(a), which 
reads: 

 

 “Devise and pilot with partners new approaches to community engagement, drawing on 
experience from elsewhere” 

  

 This action had a date of end-December 2004 on it.   We have unfortunately not achieved 
that target, which may have been ambitious in view of the need for careful consultation 
and deliberation before launching an initiative of this kind. 

 
5. The Chorley Borough Community Strategy Action Plan 2005/08 includes an Objective 2 – 

“Getting People involved in their Communities” and one of the identified approaches is the 
establishment of Area Fora. 

 
6. I submitted a report to the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel on 7 October 2004 on 

issues relating to Community Engagement which is set out in Appendix 1 to this report.  
As a consequence Members of the Panel, the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Deputy Leader of the Council undertook a visit to the Preston City 
Council Rural Area Forum meeting held on 9 December 2004. The Chair of the Panel and 
the Deputy Leader of the Council undertook a further visit to the Preston Central Area 
Forum meeting held on 27 January 2005 to gain an understanding of how the Area Fora 
in Preston operate differently within rural and urban areas of the City. 

 
7.  The consensus of the Panel members views following the site visit to the Preston Rural 

Area Forum meeting was that a draft scoping document on an Inquiry into Public 
Participation in the Council’s Decision – Making Process should be submitted to a future 

meeting of the Panel for consideration and approval. 
 
8. I outlined the proposals for the introduction of an Area Forum Pilot Scheme at the 

Borough/Parish Councils Liaison meeting held on 20 January 2005 and invited the Parish 
Council representatives to submit any views on the proposals to me.  I also indicated that 
the representatives would be kept informed of any developments on the introduction of 
the Pilot Scheme. 

 

VIEWS OF COMMUNITY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL  

 
9.  In view of the delay in the implementation of the Corporate Improvement Plan Action 

referred to in paragraph 4 and the need to move forward on the Community Strategy  
Objective highlighted in paragraph 5, I submitted a further report to Community Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel on 9 February 2005 setting out my intention to submit proposals to the 
Executive  Cabinet and the Annual Council meeting for the implementation of Area Fora 
in three pilot areas during the next Municipal Year.  The report indicated that it would not 
be practicable for the Council to await the completion of an Overview and Scrutiny enquiry 
before introducing such proposals, but the Panel was invited to express views and 
recommendations on the Pilot Area Forum proposal. 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 6



 
10. The Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel debated the concept of Area Fora and the 

following issues and a number of valuable suggestions and comments were made: 

 

• The size, format, operating practices and remit of the Fora, together with the areas to 
be covered by the bodies, were paramount factors to be taken into consideration. 

• The role and work of existing agencies and local organisations should not be 
duplicated or eroded by the proposed Fora. 

• One view expressed opposed a formal agenda format for Forum meetings, advocating 
an open forum discussion with the public able to question Cabinet Members.  
Alternatively, the Forum meetings could be structured around an agreed agenda, with 
an opportunity allowed for an open discussion session. 

• One Member considered that the remit of rural area Fora should be restricted to 
individual Parish area boundaries. 

• The membership of the respective Fora should include Ward Councillors, County 
Councillors and Parish Council representatives.  It was also considered that at least 
one Executive Member of the Council and the relevant Police Community Beat 
Manager(s) should be requested to attend each Area Forum meeting. 

• The participation and involvement of all relevant partner agencies and organisations 
(eg Police, Primary Care Trust etc) would be essential. 

• The success of the pilot projects was dependent on adequate and effective publicity 
and promotion. e.g. the practice of “PAICE” in Chorley East of leafleting households 
prior to meetings. 

 
11. At the conclusion of the debate, the Chair reminded the Panel that the revised Community 

Safety Strategy for Chorley had identified four priority target areas (ie Chorley East Ward, 
Chorley South West Ward, Clayton Brook and Coppull) The Panel requested that the 
Executive Cabinet consider the four identified priority areas when selecting the districts to 
be covered by the pilot Area Fora and that the Area Fora be structured on the basis of two 
distinct models (ie an Area Forum structured around a formal agenda and an Area Forum 
operated on an informal open debate basis). 

 
12. In accordance with paragraph 7, the Panel also agreed that a scrutiny inquiry project into 

public participation in the Council’s decision-making process be instigated on the basis, 

and within the terms, of the Inquiry Project Outline set out in Appendix 2 to this report.  
This would allow the enquiry to take into account experience with the Area Forum Pilot 
scheme and contribute to any permanent arrangements that may subsequently adopted. 

 

VIEWS OF EXECUTIVE CABINET 

 
13. I submitted a report on proposals for the implementation of an Area Forum pilot scheme to 

the Executive Cabinet on 15 March 2005.  The report included the views of the Community 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel on the proposals. 

 
Members of the Executive Cabinet debated the concept of Area Forums in some detail and 
the following issues were raised: 

 

• The delay in the implementation of the Corporate Improvement Plan action relating 
to the piloting with partners of new approaches had resulted in the submission of 
proposals to the Executive Cabinet prior to the outcome of the forthcoming 
Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry. 

• There was a need for further consultation with all Members of the Council on the 
selection of three pilot areas. 

• The participation and involvement of all relevant partner organisations would be 
essential and should be discussed at the next Chorley Partnership meeting. 

• There was a need to avoid as far as possible any duplication of existing area-based 
meetings by undertaking an audit with partner organisations. 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 7



• The resource implications of the administration of area-based meetings would need 
to further explored. 

• The public attendance at PACT meetings in some areas of the Borough was poor. 

• One Member suggested that the geographical areas of the 3 pilot areas should be 
based on County Council Electoral Divisions. 

• There was a danger of the Council raising public expectations and failing to deliver. 
 
14. The Executive Cabinet resolved that: 
 
  (1) The principle of the implementation of an Area Forum pilot scheme in three areas of 

the Borough be approved. 
 
  (2) That the Council be recommended to appoint an Area Forum Working Group 

comprising of the Executive Member for Customer, Policy and Performance and six 
other Councillors (ratio 2:2:1:1) to consider and  submit recommendations to the 
Executive Cabinet on the format, structure and geographical areas of the three pilot 
areas for the Area  Forum Pilot Scheme to be implemented in accordance with the 
updated Corporate Improvement Plan. 

 
15. The recommendation set out in (2) was approved by the Council on 19 April 2005. 
 

VIEWS OF AREA FORUM WORKING GROUP 

 
16. The Head of Corporate and Policy Services submitted a discussion paper to the Area 

Forum Working Group on 4 July 2005 which outlined possible structures for area based 
arrangements and identified pertinent issues that would need to be addressed. 

 

17. The report highlighted that Area Forums and Committees are alternative approaches 

which can compliment Parish Councils, but they are not seen as a replacement for Parish 
Councils.  Area Forums are vehicles for local consultation, but Area Committees have 
delegated executive functions.  Recent Local Government Association research (“making 
decisions locally,” LGA 2004) had revealed that 54% of local authorities operated some 
form of Area Forums as vehicles for local consultation and 26% of authorities operated 
Area Committees with delegated executive functions.   

 
18. The LGA has urged Councils that have area forums with only a consultative role, to 

consider established area committees with decision-making powers. 
 
19. The Working Group, however, noted that there are ‘excellent’ authorities who do not have 

area arrangements, for example Blackburn.  Those authorities have obviously found other 
ways of engaging their communities. 

 
20. The report referred to the resource implications across the whole Authority of embarking 

on pilot schemes, together with the need to take account of all existing mechanisms for 
community engagement (eg PAiCE and tenants forums) and avoid duplication of effort. 

 
21. The Working Group was advised to consider the establishment of area based 

arrangements in Coppull (either exclusively or in conjunction with surrounding areas), 
which had emerged in both the Chorley Community Strategy and Community Safety 
Strategy as a new ‘target area’. 

 

22. The Working Group discussed the issues in depth, the following views and factors being 
highlighted in particular: 

 
  � The important role and functions undertaken by existing agencies and bodies (eg PACT) 

should not be overlooked or superceded.  The new arrangements should aim to 
complement and/or embrace current initiatives.  It was also imperative for existing 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 8



organisations to be consulted before firm decisions on area based arrangements were 
finalised. 

 
  � The structure and purpose of the Forums/Committees should be clearly defined. 

 
  � The revised CPA guidance for 2005 placed emphasis on the Authority’s community 

leadership role and its arrangements for public engagement as a means of ensuring that 
the Council’s services were designed and delivered to reflect the community’s needs and 
aspirations. 

 
  � The area based arrangements should be established and operated as a mechanism 

through which all members of the community could be informed and consulted on the 
Borough Council’s plans and proposals, as an opportunity for the public to comment on 
and influence the Council’s spending plans and priorities before firm decisions were taken. 

 

 � Meetings of the Area Forums/Committees should not be too frequent with effective 
advance publicity of meetings and attendees invited to attend future meetings. 

 

23.  Following a comprehensive debate, the Working Group agreed: 
 
  (1) That the introduction of three pilot Area Forum schemes (each to be structured on a 

different basis) within the following three areas be examined in detail by the officers: 
 
   (a) the Coppull Parish boundary area; 
   (b) a rural area of the Borough to be determined by the Chair following consideration 

of Officers’ recommendations; 
   (c) Clayton Brook, within boundaries to be defined following consultation with the 

community groups operating in Clayton Brook. 
 
  (2) That immediate consultations be commenced by the Officers with the Parish Councils, 

Police, the Chorley Partnership, the Primary Care Trust and community and voluntary 
groups in each of the above three prospective areas, to seek their views and 
involvement in the development of the three pilot schemes, with a view to detailed 
recommendations for the pilots being formulated by this Group for submission to the 
Executive Cabinet on 29 September 2005. 

 
  (3) That the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel, as part of its current inquiry, be 

requested to examine the community engagement arrangements that are currently 
operated by selected Councils that have established Area Forums and Area 
Committees and Councils that have adopted alternative methods of community 
engagement. 

 

  (4) That the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel be requested to invite members of 
the Area Forum Working Group to accompany the Panel Members and Officers on any 
visits they choose to make to view other Authorities’ working arrangements. 

 

NEXT STAGE 
 
24. The Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel agreed at its meeting held on 5 July 2005 

to commence its scrutiny inquiry project, in September 2005 as set out in Appendix 2 to 
their report. 

 
25. The key issues referred to in the Inquiry Project Outline set out in Appendix 2 will need to 

be examined in detail by the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel during the course 
of its Inquiry project. 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 9



 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
26. The Panel is requested to note this report and submit their views on the request made by 

the Area Forum Working Group referred to in paragraph 23(3) and (4) above. 

 

 
J W DAVIES 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 

Report Authors Ext Date Doc ID 

Jeff Davies 
Steve Pearce 

5100 
5196 

26 July 2005 ADMINREP/89803LM 

 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 10



 

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 07/10/04 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ---- POSSIBLE AREA FORUMS POSSIBLE AREA FORUMS POSSIBLE AREA FORUMS POSSIBLE AREA FORUMS    

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1. To enable members of the Committee to consider further the possible establishment of 

some form of area forums as a means whereby the Council may more effectively engage 
with its local community. 

 

LINKS TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. Clear engagement by the Council with its inhabitants may assist the Council to 

understand and satisfy better the needs of local inhabitants as customers of the Council’s 
services. 

 

RISK ISSUES 

 
3. The issue raised in this report involve risk considerations in the following categories: 
 

Strategy � Information � 

Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  

Financial  Operational  

People  Other � 

 
4. The key risks for the Council from inadequate or ineffective means of engaging with the 

local community are as follows: 
 
 Strategy: Failing to adopt strategies which are sufficiently aligned with the needs of the 

Borough and its inhabitants. 
 
 Information:  Failing to have a sufficiently comprehensive knowledge of the practical 

results of Council policies, of their impact on particular people and areas and of activities 
and occurrences that may call for different approaches on the part of the Council. 

 
 Other: Failing to engage sufficiently closely with people outside the normal setting of the 

Town Hall and formal committees etc and to advance the process of democratic renewal 
by allowing people to understand the Council better and contribute their ideas and 
knowledge to the functioning and development of the Council, its organisation and its 
services. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
5. As part of is package of initiatives for Local Government contained or forshadowed in the 

Local Government White Paper “Strong Local Leadership - Quality Public Services” 
published in December 2001, the Government is keen to see a process of “democratic 
renewal” in local government.  That initiative has a number of aspects, one of which is 
community engagement.  Our CPA report recognised that our Community Plan and a 

 
APPENDIX 1

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 11



number of service strategies have involved consultation, but states that, historically, the 
Council has not been strong at consistently engaging communities and other 
stakeholders in future planning.  Our self assessment for the CPA addressed that issue 
and the CPA report consequently says that “plans are in hand to prepare a new 
community engagement strategy”. 

 
6. In pursuance of that, our Corporate Improvement Plan, adopted by the Council in June 

2004 following the CPA, includes and Action 6(a), which reads: 
 
  “Devise and pilot with partners new approaches to community engagement, drawing 

on experience from elsewhere”. 
 
 This action has a date of end-December 2004 on it. 
 
7. In a meeting I held with Overview and Scrutiny members after the CPA report was 

published earlier this year, the members showed an interest in some form of area-based 
approach to community.  I therefore tentatively outlined some ideas as to how that might 
possibly be applied in Chorley, starting with pilots in, say, three different areas of the 
Borough.  This report is presented at the request of members of the Community O&S 
Panel, who I understand are now interested in further examining the possibility. 

 

THE POSSIBLE APPROACH 
 
8. The ideas presented were based upon the concept of Area Forums for localities covering 

the whole of the Borough.  The localities would be based upon Borough Council wards in 
the unparished areas of the Borough.  In the parished areas could be based upon 
Parishes or Boroughs wards.  I was thinking in terms of a total number of 12-15 areas in 
the Borough as a whole, which could where necessary or appropriate be based upon 
combinations of Parishes or Borough Wards. 

 
9. The essential principles would be as follows: 
 
 ● Forums would meet, say, four times a year. 
 ● The core membership would be Borough Councillors for the area concerned. 
 ● County Councillors would also be invited to be members. 
 ● Parish Councillors and Parish Clerks would also be welcome. 
 ● Other partner and stakeholder representatives would be able to send representatives, 

eg the police, health service etc. 
 ● Any employer or business in the area could send a representative. 
 ● Any resident in the area would be able to attend 
. 
 All persons present, and particularly local residents would be able to speak, ask questions 

and put forward ideas and suggestions. 
 
10. The Forums would be consultative and deliberative rather than executive ie, they would 

not make decisions on behalf of the Council.  It would however be possible, if resources 
permitted and the Council so wished, for there to be a specified budget made available to 
each Area Forum which officers could, in accordance with the wishes of the Borough 
Councillor members of the Forums, deploy for particular local improvements and to 
address particular local needs.  Decision-making, including the power to authorise 
expenditure by the Council directly, could not be delegated to the Forums unless they had 
the status of Area Committees, which would mean that their membership would need to 
come mostly from the Council. 

 
11. In addition to being a place where local people and organisations could raise issues of 

concern and ask questions, the forums could be a means of spreading information about 
the Council and its services, receiving feedback, and being a standing means whereby 
the Council could consult the Borough’s inhabitants on specific subjects, eg its annual 
budgets and the Council Tax.  The Area Forums could also be used to facilitate or 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 12



support partnership and joint working areas across the two-tier local government divide 
and with Parish Councils and between the whole range of public, private and voluntary 
sectors, if the bodies concerned were willing to attend and use the Forums in that way. 

 
12. The Forums could in addition fulfil a useful purpose for the local communities themselves.  

They would be a means for a community itself to discuss and debate issues and 
communicate with and express views to other agencies such as the police, local schools 
and the health service.  They would also be a place in which ethnic minorities would be 
able to engage and work together with others on an equal basis and with a common 
interest, thereby contributing to community cohesion and mutual understanding. 

 
13. To service and support the Forums, some regular Council officer attendance would be 

required, perhaps with the need for an additional post or posts in the Democratic Services 
Section of the CuDOSS Unit.  It would also be possible, and desirable, for a nominated 
officer at a senior level, eg a Unit Head or a Director, to be formally recognised for each 
Forum as having a corporate role for its area of the Forum, to represent the officer 
organisation at Forum meetings and be seen as the official face of Council in that area 
across all Council services and the ability to speak and “watch out for” or the area and its 
needs within the Council.  This could be in addition be a useful development facility for 
professional officers as they advance in their career and are enabled to take a corporate 
and not just service or professional view. 

 

OTHER OPTIONS 
 
14. Local bodies could take a range of different forms, varying from the Area Forums 

suggested above.  The variations could include a smaller number of Forums across larger 
areas of the Borough and/or a narrow membership.  They could meet at longer or shorter 
intervals. 

 
15. The system of Area Forums as suggested above is different from one of Area 

Committees of the Council of the kind South Ribble Borough Council and some other 
Councils operate.  Area committees would be confined to Borough Councillors, except it 
would be possible to co-opt a number of County Councillors onto them if desired.  Such 
committees could make actual decisions on behalf of the Borough Council in their 
particular area, whether on executive or development control matters. 

 
16. However, the amount of decision-making at member level which is of a local nature in a 

District Council like ours is not great and the advantage of decisions in a Borough of our 
size and type making decisions in a locality does not provide as great a benefit to 
democratic renewal as would come from real engagement by the Council in the form of 
listening, consulting and discussing in a Forum which would be open to all comers.  Area 
Committees with decision-making powers are also likely to be more expensive in officer 
time because of the need for different services to be represented.  For these reasons, the 
Council has in the past not considered it desirable to introduce any structure of Area 
Committees. 

 
17. Another way in which Councils can engage with their inhabitants is to allow the public a 

right to speak or ask questions at meetings.  Such rights are most commonly given at 
meetings of the Development Control Committees and/or the full Council and we and 
other Councils allow it at Overview and Scrutiny meetings, although the facility has been 
little used so far.  Wherever public rights are conferred, it is desirable to lay down and 
publish certain ground rule, so that the process can work well and particular people and 
causes do not dominate meetings and time is allowed for the other work of the meeting 
concerned. 

 

THE WAY FORWARD 
 
18. I had previously thought in terms of trailing an Area Forum system, if that were to 

commend itself to the Council in three pilot areas.  This would enable us to check that the 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 13



system will work for us, to assess what level of resources would be required and to do 
some learning both of the pitfalls and advantages and make necessary adjustments and 
improvements before we committed ourselves to full scale operation across the whole of 
the Borough.  For the pilots, I though we could choose an urban ward in Chorley town, an 
area of mainly social housing in one of the outer areas and a rural area in one or more 
parishes. 

 
19. However, before implementing any such pilot trials, it could be useful for us to look at an 

Area Forum system in operation in one or more districts in the region.  For example I 
understand Preston has a system of Area Forums, although they involve a smaller 
number of forums covering larger areas, five in total.  At present I have no information 
about whether they are confined to local government issues and how much participation 
is allowed to residents and other bodies, so I cannot say they are directly comparable to 
which is proposed above.  But I am confident there would be something to learn from 
them and there may be other authorities in the region worth visiting too. 

 
20. Any recommendation from Overview and Scrutiny to introduce Area Forums would affect 

both Council and Executive functions and ideally ought to be considered and approved 
both by the Executive Cabinet and the full Council. 

 

CONCLUSION 
 
21. Members of the Panel are asked to consider what local area based structures, bodies or 

processes they believe would best advance community engagement within Chorley and 
whether they would wish to obtain information from or visit other authorities to find out 
about their ideas and experience. 

 
22. It would be helpful if any recommendation on this subject from the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee to the Executive Cabinet and the Council could be produced by mid-
November, in view of the December target date in the Corporate Improvement Plan and 
so that any budgetary implications for 2005-06 could be fed into the budget preparation 
process for that year. 

 
23. The Panel may also wish to discuss further the principle of conferring on the public a right 

to speak or ask questions at meetings of the Development Control Committee and of the 
full Council and the conditions or rules under which that could be done.  I can submit to a 
future meeting of the Panel a report on practice elsewhere in the light of discussion on 
this report, if members of the Panel would find that helpful. 

 
 
J W DAVIES 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment Report for Chorley 

Borough Council 

 

Corporate Improvement Plan 

March 2004 

 

 

 

June 2004 

- 

Town Hall 

 

 

 

Town Hall 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

J W Davies 5104 4 October 2004 EXECGENG/0110JW01 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 14



APPENDIX 2 
  

  

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
  

  

Review Topic:  Public Participation in the Council’s Decision – 

Making Process  
  

Investigation by: Community 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
  

  Type:  Inquiry 
  

          

Objectives: 
  

To identify the means by which  Area 
Forums/Committees and public speaking at the 
various Council meetings could enable effective 
engagement with the local community in the 
Council’s political decision-making  
Processes 
  

Desired Outcomes:  
  

The identification of procedures and practices to be 
adopted for the administration of Area 
Forums/Committee’s  and Public Speaking at the 
various Council meetings 

    

Terms of Reference:   

  
To conduct an investigation into the means by which the Council may more effectively engage with the local 
community on the provision of services provided by the Council and other key partner organisations in the 
Borough of Chorley. 
  
To investigate the provision of (1) Area Forums or Committees and (2) the introduction of public speaking at 
meetings of the Council on a trial basis and the administrative arrangements involved. 
  
To report on the investigation’s findings and make recommendations to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee. 

    

Key Issues:  

 Area Forums/Committees 
  

1. Area Forums/Committees. 
2. Geographical area of each Forum/Committee. 
3. Core Membership. 
4. Purpose of Forum/Committee 
5. Co-opted members/organisations invited to 

attend meetings 
6. Terms of reference/issues to be included on 

the agendas 
7. Public participation in the meetings/Public 

Question Time 
8. Number of meetings to be held each year 
9. Venues for meetings/risk assessments 
10. Use of PA/loop system 
11. Publicity/promotion of meetings 
12. Staffing – Officer support required 
13. Budgetary requirements 

Risks:   
  

  

To raise expectations of the public that are beyond the 
capacity to deliver 
  
  
  
  
  

    

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 15



Public Speaking at Council Meetings 

  
1. Which meetings would the public be allowed to speak 

at or ask questions 
 � Council, Executive Cabinet, Development Control 

or all meetings. 
  
2. Would the public be allowed to speak on all agenda 

items or only selected items. 
  
3. Length of time allowed for speaking. 
  
4. Feedback of responses to the public. 
  
5. Meeting room accommodation. 
  
6. Publicity. 
  

  

Venue(s):  Town Hall Timescale:  9 months 
  

  Start:  September 2005 
  

  Finish:  April 2006 
  

    

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 16



Information Requirements and Sources: 
  

Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 
Corporate Improvement Plan – June 2004 
Report by Chief Executive on “Community Engagement – Possible Area Forums” to the Community  
Overview and Scrutiny Panel – 7 October 2004 
Chorley Borough Community Strategy (2005-2016) and Action Plan (2005/08) 
Details of comparative services provided by district councils in Lancashire 
“Making decisions locally” – Local Government Association Research Report 
  

Witnesses: (who, why?) 
Area Forum Manager at Preston City Council - presentation 
Officers from other Lancashire district councils 
Representatives of key partner organisations – eg Lancashire Constabulary and Primary Care Trust 
County Councillors for the Chorley Borough 
Parish Council representatives 
Representatives of local resident, tenants and community organisations 
  

Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 
Area Forum Manager at Preston City Council - presentation 
Officers from other Lancashire district councils 
Representatives of key partner organisations – eg Lancashire Constabulary and Primary Care Trust 
County Councillors for the Chorley Borough 
Parish Council representatives 
Representatives of local resident, tenants and community organisations 
  

Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 
Area Forum and Area Committees held in other local authority areas 
The Pilot Area Forum meetings to be held in 3 areas of Chorley in September/October 2005 
  

  

Likely Budget Requirements: 

 

 

  Purpose                                           £ 

  

  

  

   Total                                                
  

Officer Support: 

  
Lead Officers: Martin O’Loughlin – Head of Customer,  
                         Democratic and Office Support Services and 
                         Steve Pearce – Assistant Head of Democratic                            
                         Services 
 

 

Committee Administrator: Tony Uren – Democratic Services 
                                              Officer 
 

 

  

Corporate Policy Officer: Tim Rignall – Head of Corporate  
                                            and Policy Services 
  
  

      

Target Body
1
 for Findings/Recommendations  

(Eg Executive Cabinet, Council, PCT) 
  
Executive Cabinet 

  

  

 

                                            
 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

A
re
 y
o
u
r 
b
o
d
ie
s
 k
n
o
w
n
 

a
s
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
s
 o
r 

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
F
o
ru

m
s
 

 
N

/A
 

 
F
o
ru

m
s
 

 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
 

N
/A

 

H
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 t
o
 

y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 

a
re
a
s
, 
in
 g
e
n
e
ra
l,
 d
o
 

th
e
y
 c
o
v
e
r 
(e
g
 D
C
 

W
a
rd
s
/P
a
ri
s
h
e
s
; 

c
o
m
b
in
e
d
  
W
a
rd
 o
r 

P
a
ri
s
h
 a
re
a
s
; 
C
C
 

E
le
c
to
ra
l 
 D
iv
s
)?
 

    
N

/A
 

 
6
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
s
 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 3

 w
a
rd

s
 

e
a
c
h
 (
p
lu

s
 6

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
s
) 

   
N

/A
 

H
a
v
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 3

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 w

id
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

9
 a

re
a
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

to
w

n
s
h
ip

 a
n
d
 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

re
a
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 W

a
rd

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 u

p
 t
o
 a

 
m

a
x
 o

f 
3
 w

a
rd

s
. 

   
N

/A
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 

A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

 
N

/A
 

A
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 

(w
a
rd

 c
llr

s
 a

n
d
 

e
le

c
te

d
 r
e
p
s
) 
p
lu

s
 

a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
 

 
N

/A
 

7
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
W

a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 
(v

o
ti
n
g
),
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

, 
P
a
ri
s
h
, 
P
o
lic

e
, 

C
o
m

m
, 
V
o
l 
&
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

 
N

/A
 

W
h
ic
h
 o
th
e
r 
b
o
d
ie
s
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

n
o
rm

a
ll
y
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
P
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
N

/A
 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

L
o
c
a
l 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 &

 
a
ff
e
c
te

d
 p

a
rt
ie

s
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
s
. 

 
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 t
im

e
s
 d
o
e
s
 

y
o
u
r 
A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

m
e
e
t 
in
 o
n
e
 y
e
a
r?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
F
o
ru

m
s
 -
 4

 t
im

e
s
 

W
G

 –
 4

 t
im

e
s
 

 
N

/A
 

M
e
e
t 
7
 t
im

e
s
 e

a
c
h
 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 3

 &
 4

 f
u
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

 
N

/A
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 19



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

W
h
e
re
 a
re
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

g
e
n
e
ra
ll
y
 h
e
ld
, 
a
n
d
 d
o
e
s
 

e
a
c
h
 F
o
ru
m
/ 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

v
e
n
u
e
 v
a
ry
 w
it
h
in
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 

a
re
a
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
, 
s
o
m

e
 

s
ta

ti
c
, 
o
th

e
rs

 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
N

/A
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

u
t 

in
to

 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 

E
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ts

 w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
re

a
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 

a
re

 s
m

a
ll 

tr
y
 t
o
 

k
e
e
p
 t
o
 o

n
e
 v

e
n
u
e
 

 
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 i
s
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 c
o
m
p
il
e
d
?
  
C
a
n
 

a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
o
d
y
, 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
re
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
?
 

    
N

/A
 

 
It
e
m

s
 a

re
 a

g
re

e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 W

o
rk

in
g
 

G
ro

u
p
 

   
N

/A
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

, 
P
u
b
lic

 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts

 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

/C
a
b
in

e
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 4

 
w

e
e
k
s
 p

ri
o
r,
 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
-

o
p
te

e
s
 a

g
re

e
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
. 

   
N

/A
 

Is
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
/ 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 

o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 

to
p
ic
s
 (
e
g
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
la
n
s
, 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
/s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 e
tc
.)
 

 
N

/A
 

 
Y
e
s
 

 
N

/A
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

 
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 a
re
 y
o
u
r 
A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 o
r 

p
ro
m
o
te
d
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
W

e
b
s
it
e
 

F
ly

e
rs

 –
 f
re

e
 

n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

 
L
e
a
fl
e
ts

 
M

a
ili
n
g
 l
is

t 

 
N

/A
 

N
o
t 
v
e
ry

 w
e
ll 

a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t.
  
P
re

s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e
s
/p

o
s
te

rs
. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,
 e

v
e
n
 

fr
o
n
t 
p
a
g
e
 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

n
 p

re
s
s
 

e
v
o
k
e
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 

in
te

re
s
t 

M
a
ili
n
g
 l
is

t,
 

n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r,
 

p
o
s
te

rs
. 

 
N

/A
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 20



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

A
re
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
u
b
li
c
 a
b
le
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 

fr
e
e
ly
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
a
s
k
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd
 i
d
e
a
s
 a
n
d
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
Y
e
s
 

 
N

/A
 

 
Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

 
d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 o

p
e
n
 

fo
ru

m
 s

lo
t.
 

 
N

/A
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
 o
p
e
n
 

‘Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 T
im

e
’ 
s
e
s
s
io
n
 

a
n
d
, 
if
 s
o
, 
c
a
n
 t
h
e
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 

ra
is
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
re
e
ly
 a
n
d
 

d
o
 y
o
u
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 p
ri
o
r 

n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

a
s
k
e
d
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
Y
e
s
 

N
o
 p

ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

 
N

/A
 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s
, 
if
 a

s
k
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 a

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 c

a
n
 r
a
is

e
 

a
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 l
a
te

r.
 

 
N

/A
 

D
o
 y
o
u
r 
a
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

e
x
e
rc
is
e
 a
n
y
 d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 

p
o
w
e
rs
 (
e
g
 t
h
e
 a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ra
n
ts
, 

e
tc
)?

 

 
N

/A
 

 
Y
e
s
 –

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
g
ra

n
ts

 o
f 
£
5
,0

0
0
 

p
e
r 
w

a
rd

 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 

Y
e
s
, 
d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

/s
tr
e
e
t 

n
a
m

in
g
, 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 d
e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
lo

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

p
o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
o
lv

e
. 

 
N

/A
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 21



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 

d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
?
 

If
 s
o
, 
h
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
?
  
If
 n
o
t,
 

w
h
o
 i
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 

a
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

b
o
d
ie
s
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
ff
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
U

n
it
 

a
ls

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
. 

 
N

/A
 

D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

s
ta

ff
 1

.5
 p

o
s
ts

 
1
 T

e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

2
½

 F
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 e

q
u
iv

 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 

½
 A

d
m

in
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

 
N

/A
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 a
d
d
 

a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
?
 

 
N

/A
 

 
 

D
o
 h

o
ld

 a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
fa

c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 r
o
a
d
s
h
o
w

s
 

 
H

y
n
d
b
u
rn

 A
re

a
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l.
  
W

e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

ig
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 I
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
p
p
y
 t
o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t
h
is

 f
u
rt
h
e
r.
 

 
N

/A
  

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 22



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble 

Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South 

Ribble 

 

West 

Lancashire 

 
Wyre 

 

A
re
 y
o
u
r 
b
o
d
ie
s
 

k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
 o
r 
A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
?
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

F
o
ru

m
s
 

N
/A

 
F
o
ru

m
s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

N
/A

 
(W

e
 h

o
ld

 a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
D

is
tr
ic

t 
A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
) 

  
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

to
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
d
 

w
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
, 
in
 g
e
n
e
ra
l,
 

d
o
 t
h
e
y
 c
o
v
e
r 
(e
g
 D
C
 

W
a
rd
s
/P
a
ri
s
h
e
s
; 

c
o
m
b
in
e
d
  
W
a
rd
 o
r 

P
a
ri
s
h
 a
re
a
s
; 
C
C
 

E
le
c
to
ra
l 
 D
iv
s
)?
 

5
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
w

a
rd

s
 e

a
c
h
 

5
 a

re
a
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

4
/5

 w
a
rd

s
 

   
N

/A
 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 W

a
rd

s
 

(w
e
 h

a
v
e
 4

 a
re

a
 

fo
ru

m
s
).
 

8
 a

re
a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 3

/4
 

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 e

g
 

B
a
m

b
e
r 
B
ri
d
g
e
 

   
N

/A
 

 

N
o
n
e
, 
b
u
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt
 o

f 
a
 r
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 
O

&
S
 

s
tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
b
in

e
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 

A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

W
a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 
W

a
rd

 
C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 
p
lu

s
 c

o
-o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
llr

s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
s
 f
ro

m
 p

a
ri
s
h
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
N

/A
 

W
a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 
R

e
p
s
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

A
ll 

th
e
 W

a
rd

 
C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 p
lu

s
 

c
o
-o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P
a
ri
s
h
/T

o
w

n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
rs

 e
g
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

R
e
p
s
 

   
N

/A
 

   
N

/A
 

W
h
ic
h
 o
th
e
r 
b
o
d
ie
s
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

n
o
rm

a
ll
y
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
?
 

E
a
c
h
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
s
 c

o
-

o
p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 e

g
 

T
o
w

n
/p

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 
P
a
n
e
ls

, 
T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 F

o
ru

m
, 
C

E
D

 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 

L
C

C
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
P
re

s
to

n
 P

C
T
 

P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

G
ro

u
p
 r
e
p
s
 

 
N

/A
 

P
o
lic

e
 

P
o
lic

e
 e

v
e
ry

 t
im

e
 

- 
o
th

e
rs

 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
g
 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

   
N

/A
 

   
N

/A
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 23



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble 

Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South 

Ribble 

 

West 

Lancashire 

 

Wyre 

 

H
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 t
im

e
s
 d
o
e
s
 

y
o
u
r 
A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

m
e
e
t 
in
 o
n
e
 y
e
a
r?
 

1
2
 e

a
c
h
 

E
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 m

e
e
ts

 
5
 t
im

e
s
 a

 y
e
a
r 
=
 

2
5
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

  
N

/A
 

4
 a

re
a
 f
o
ru

m
s
 m

e
e
t 

e
v
e
ry

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
. 

E
a
c
h
 o

n
e
 m

e
e
ts

 
s
e
v
e
n
 t
im

e
s
 a

 
y
e
a
r 
=
 5

6
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

  
N

/A
 

  
N

/A
 

W
h
e
re
 a
re
 y
o
u
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
ll
y
 

h
e
ld
, 
a
n
d
 d
o
e
s
 e
a
c
h
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 v
e
n
u
e
 v
a
ry
 

w
it
h
in
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 a
re
a
?
 

4
 m

e
e
t 
in

 s
a
m

e
 v

e
n
u
e
 -
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 

1
 r
o
ta

te
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 5

 
v
e
n
u
e
s
 -
 m

o
s
tl
y
 c

h
u
rc

h
 

h
a
lls

. 

In
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

/ 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

h
a
lls

/c
h
u
rc

h
 

h
a
lls

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 r
o
ta

te
 

     
N

/A
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t
h
e
 

fo
ru

m
s
 i
n
 2

0
0
3
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

h
a
d
 a

n
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

in
 2

0
0
4
/0

5
. 
 A

re
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 ‘
A
n
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

o
d
e
l’.

  
W

e
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 

‘L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 L

o
c
a
l’ 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

In
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

T
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 

g
re

a
te

r 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 

b
y
 s

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
o
 o

n
e
 

v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
t 
th

e
 t
w

o
 

ru
ra

l 
A
re

a
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 d

o
 

m
o
v
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

a
re

a
. 

     
N

/A
 

     
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 i
s
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 

a
n
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 c
o
m
p
il
e
d
?
  

C
a
n
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
o
d
y
, 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
re
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
?
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s
 

c
a
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
it
e
m

s
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 A

g
e
n
d
a
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
in

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

c
o
-o

p
te

e
s
 c

a
n
 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
it
e
m

s
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 

    
N

/A
 

Y
e
s
 -
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
m

a
jo

r 
s
tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

C
o
m

p
ile

d
 

c
e
n
tr
a
lly

 w
it
h
 a

 
fe

w
 c

o
re

 i
te

m
s
, 

1
0
6
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

u
p
d
a
te

, 
L
D

F
 

u
p
d
a
te

 b
u
t 

a
n
y
o
n
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
a
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
 

it
e
m

. 

     
N

/A
 

     
N

/A
 

 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 24



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble 

Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South 

Ribble 

 

West 

Lancashire 

 

Wyre 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

u
s
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

fo
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
p
ic
s
 (
e
g
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
la
n
s
, 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

p
o
li
c
ie
s
/s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 e
tc
 

O
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
lly

 
Y
e
s
 -
 L

S
P
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 

M
a
jo

r 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 

N
/A

 
Y
e
s
 -
 H

a
v
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 e

g
 s

e
tt
in

g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
, 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
. 

Y
e
s
 -
 L

S
P
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
, 

B
u
d
g
e
t,
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

e
tc

. 

    
N

/A
 

     
N

/A
 

H
o
w
 a
re
 y
o
u
r 
A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 

o
r 
p
ro
m
o
te
d
?
 

P
u
b
lic

 N
o
ti
c
e
 

P
re

s
s
 “
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
rn

e
r”

 
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

P
u
b
lic

 n
o
ti
c
e
 

p
o
s
te

rs
 

N
/A

 
L
o
c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r/
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
. 
 C

llr
s
 p

u
t 

p
o
s
te

rs
 u

p
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
/s

h
o
p
s
 

P
re

s
s
 r
e
le

a
s
e
s
, 

p
o
s
te

rs
 i
n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 
e
tc

, 
w

e
b
 s

it
e
, 
a
g
e
n
d
a
s
 

s
e
n
t 
to

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 

   
N

/A
 

    
N

/A
 

A
re
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
u
b
li
c
 a
b
le
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 

fr
e
e
ly
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
a
s
k
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd
 i
d
e
a
s
 a
n
d
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?
 

C
a
n
 s

p
e
a
k
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

  
5
 

m
in

u
te

 l
im

it
 -
 s

e
e
 e

n
c
 

le
a
fl
e
t.
 

Y
e
s
, 
e
v
e
ry

 
fo

ru
m

 h
a
s
 a

 3
0
 

m
in

u
te

 “
O

p
e
n
 

F
o
ru

m
” 
s
e
s
s
io

n
 

N
/A

 
Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 o

n
 e

v
e
ry

 i
te

m
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

p
lu

s
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
3
0
 m

in
u
te

s
. 

  
N

/A
 

   
N

/A
 

 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 25



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble 

Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South 

Ribble 

 

West 

Lancashire 

 

Wyre 

 

D
o
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
 

o
p
e
n
 ‘
Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 T
im

e
’ 

s
e
s
s
io
n
 a
n
d
, 
if
 s
o
, 
c
a
n
 

th
e
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
u
b
li
c
 r
a
is
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

fr
e
e
ly
 a
n
d
 d
o
 y
o
u
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 p
ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
k
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
 -
 n

o
 p

ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

Y
e
s
 -
 n

o
 p

ri
o
r 

n
o
ti
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 
w

ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
b
m

it
 t
h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

w
ri
ti
n
g
 

N
/A

 
Y
e
s
 -
 n

o
 n

o
ti
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

Y
e
s
 s

e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
f 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

a
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

a
n
s
w

e
r 
p
ri
n
te

d
 i
n
 

n
e
x
t 
a
g
e
n
d
a
. 

    
N

/A
 

     
N

/A
 

D
o
 y
o
u
r 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
s
 

/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 

a
n
y
 d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 p
o
w
e
rs
 

(e
g
 t
h
e
 a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ra
n
ts
, 

e
tc
) 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 i
te

m
s
. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 

O
rd

e
rs

. 
 E
a
c
h
 A

re
a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

h
a
s
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 b
e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
(g

ro
t 
s
p
o
ts

) 

N
o
. 

T
h
e
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 

C
h
a
ir
 h

a
s
 

d
e
le

g
a
te

d
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
 a

w
a
rd

s
 

o
f 
A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

to
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 

N
/A

 
N

o
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 

p
o
w

e
rs

. 
Y
e
s
 -
 u

s
e
 o

f 
1
0
6
 

m
o
n
ie

s
, 
T
P
O

’s
, 

T
ra

ff
ic

 O
rd

e
rs

, 
S
tr
e
e
t 
N

a
m

in
g
. 

    
N

/A
 

     
N

/A
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 26



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
 

 

A
R
E
A
 F
O
R
U
M
S
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble 

Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South 

Ribble 

 

West 

Lancashire 

 

Wyre 

 

D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 

d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
?
 

If
 s
o
, 
h
o
w
 m

a
n
y
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
?
  
If
 n
o
t,
 

w
h
o
 i
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 

a
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

b
o
d
ie
s
. 

N
o
. 
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
 w

it
h
 c

o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

rs
 a

t 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
L
e
v
e
l.
 

Y
e
s
. 

2
 f
u
ll-

ti
m

e
 s

ta
ff
. 

A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
a
n
d
 

A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

N
/A

 
N

o
-o

n
e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 -
 

(1
 m

e
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta

ff
 

a
d
m

in
is

te
rs

) 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
e
x
tr
a
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 p

lu
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
A
re

a
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

     
N

/A
 

      
N

/A
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 a
d
d
 

a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
. 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

W
e
 d

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 

o
u
r 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 I
 h

a
v
e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
p
p
y
 t
o
 

c
o
m

e
 o

v
e
r 
to

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
f 
it
 

w
o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

. 

     
N

/A
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

A
t 
w
h
ic
h
 b
o
d
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a
re
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 

a
ll
o
w
e
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 o
r 
a
s
k
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 (
C
a
b
in
e
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
) 
a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

&
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
, 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 

R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 f
re
e
ly
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
n
d
 a
s
k
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
is
 

p
ri
o
r 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
?
 

P
ri
o
r 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

P
ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
–
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

b
y
 t
h
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

D
e
v
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
–
 1
2
 

n
o
o
n
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 

b
e
fo
re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 (
1
 

d
a
y
) 

(3
 d
a
y
s
) 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

fo
r 
D
e
v
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
r 

1
 d
a
y
 i
f 
a
n
 i
te
m
 i
s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 

E
x
e
c
 &
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

. 

W
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 –
 

p
u
b
lic
 a
llo
w
e
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 f
o
r 
3
 

m
in
u
te
s
 p
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
p
ro
to
c
o
l 
in
 

p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
, 

o
th
e
rw
is
e
 p
u
b
lic
 

n
o
t 
a
llo
w
e
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
. 

P
ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 (
3
 

d
a
y
s
) 
o
f 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

a
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 P
ri
o
r 

n
o
ti
c
e
 (
1
0
 d
a
y
s
) 
to
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

R
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 a
t 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

b
y
 1
2
 n
o
o
n
 o
n
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 b
e
fo
re
 

M
o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

Is
 p
u
b
li
c
 a
ll
o
w
e
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 o
n
 a
n
y
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
 o
r 
o
n
ly
 s
e
le
c
te
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
te
m
s
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B
o
a
rd
 –
 o
n
 

a
n
y
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 o
r 

s
e
le
c
te
d
 i
te
m
. 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 –
 

ju
s
t 
o
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
–
 a
n
y
 t
o
p
ic
 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

D
e
v
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
–
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
ly
. 

O
n
 a
n
y
 i
te
m
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 d
o
m
a
in
. 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o
, 
it
e
m
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 -
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 o
n
ly
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 i
f 
n
o
t 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
. 

Y
e
s
 -
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
y
 

o
b
je
c
to
r 
c
a
n
 s
p
e
a
k
 

to
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
if
 t
h
e
re
 

is
 a
n
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 

T
im
e
 l
im
it
 a
ll
o
w
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
a
k
in
g
?
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
5
 m

in
s
 E
x
e
c
 

B
o
a
rd
 5
 m

in
s
 

P
la
n
 &
 H
w
y
s
 3
 m

in
s
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
–
 5
 m

in
s
 

D
e
v
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
–
 3
 

m
in
s
 

5
 m

in
u
te
s
 p
e
r 

p
e
rs
o
n
 u
p
 t
o
 a
 

m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
3
0
 

m
in
u
te
s
. 

3
 m

in
u
te
s
 

5
 m

in
u
te
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 29



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
 o
p
e
n
 

‘q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
im
e
’ 
a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

A
n
 h
o
u
r 
is
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 a
t 

th
e
 s
ta
rt
 o
f 
F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 f
o
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

in
 w
ri
ti
n
g
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
 d
e
a
d
lin
e
. 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

ti
m
e
 a
t 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

N
o
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

A
re
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 r
o
o
m
s
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 o
r 

a
re
 o
th
e
r 
p
u
b
li
c
 

b
u
il
d
in
g
s
 u
s
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
 -
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 r
o
o
m
s
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
r 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
. 

Y
e
s
 –
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
a
m
b
e
r 
h
a
s
 a
 

p
u
b
lic
 g
a
lle
ry
. 

R
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

re
fu
rb
is
h
e
d
 

c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 r
o
o
m
s
 

a
llo
w
 v
a
ri
e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

Y
e
s
 b
u
t 
a
 

m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
3
0
 

p
e
o
p
le
. 

O
th
e
r 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
n
 

o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 

T
o
 a
 l
im
it
e
d
 d
e
g
re
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
C
h
a
m
b
e
r 

a
t 
M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 i
s
 

th
e
 u
s
u
a
l 
v
e
n
u
e
. 
 

R
o
o
m
 i
s
 l
im
it
e
d
 

w
h
e
n
 f
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
 

s
e
s
s
io
n
 b
u
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
a
b
le
. 

H
o
w
 a
re
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
/p
ro
m
o
te
d
. 

A
d
v
e
rt
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 m

u
n
ic
ip
a
l 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 

L
e
a
fl
e
ts
 

 W
e
 a
re
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 

o
th
e
r 
w
a
y
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
is
. 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 :
 N
o
ti
c
e
 

B
o
a
rd
s
 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 

C
iv
ic
 O
ff
ic
e
s
 

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 n
o
ti
c
e
 &
 

lis
te
d
 i
n
 p
re
s
s
 

w
e
e
k
ly
. 
 N
o
 r
e
a
l 

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
. 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

e
n
c
. 

 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 30



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Blackburn 

with 

Darwen 

(Unitary) 

 

Blackpool 

(Unitary) 

 

Burnley 

 

Fylde 

 

Hyndburn 

 
Lancaster 

 

D
o
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
y
 

s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 

u
n
a
n
s
w
e
re
d
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
?
 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 g
iv
e
 a
 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 a
n
y
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 u
n
a
n
s
w
e
re
d
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
–
 t
h
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
e
r 
re
p
lie
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 r
a
is
e
d
. 

Y
e
s
 

N
o
 

N
/A
 

N
o
th
in
g
 f
o
r 

p
la
n
n
in
g
. 
  

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
rs
 a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
re
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 

m
in
u
te
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a
s
 a
n
 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ix
. 
 I
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 n
o
t 

a
n
s
w
e
re
d
 a
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
s
 s
e
n
t.
  

A
d
d
re
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 

re
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 a
n
o
th
e
r 

b
o
d
y
 f
o
r 
d
e
b
a
te
 -
 

p
u
b
lic
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 

w
h
e
re
 &
 w
h
e
n
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 a
d
d
 a
n
y
 

o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t?
 

 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 

p
re
s
e
n
tl
y
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

o
n
 a
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

a
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

 
I 
a
m
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

o
f 
re
n
e
w
in
g
 h
o
w
 

fu
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
rk
s
 

a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

in
te
re
s
t 
to
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 

in
fo
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
ic
h
 y
o
u
 

h
a
v
e
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 31



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South Ribble 

 

West Lancs 

 

Wyre 

 

A
t 
w
h
ic
h
 b
o
d
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a
re
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 

a
ll
o
w
e
d
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 o
r 
a
s
k
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?
 

C
a
n
 s
p
e
a
k
 a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 a
ll 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 a
ll 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

e
x
c
e
p
t 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 a
ll 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 a
ll 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 

e
x
c
e
p
t 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 w
h
e
re
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 

a
p
p
ly
 a
n
d
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

Is
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 f
re
e
ly
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
n
d
 a
s
k
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
is
 

p
ri
o
r 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
?
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

in
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

 N
o
 p
ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 

o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

P
ri
o
r 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 -
 3
 

d
a
y
s
 

1
 Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 1
 

s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 

P
ri
o
r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 i
s
 

o
n
ly
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
t 

F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

N
o
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

F
re
e
ly
 w
it
h
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 o
f 

th
e
 C
h
a
ir
. 
 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
ls
o
 h
a
s
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 f
o
r 
5
 m

in
s
 

o
n
 a
 s
p
c
if
ic
 i
te
m
 

a
n
d
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 

o
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 b
y
 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 n
o
ti
c
e
 

 
N
o
, 
th
e
y
 a
re
 

o
n
ly
 a
llo
w
e
d
 

to
 s
p
e
a
k
 a
t 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 i
f 

a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 o
n
 

a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

it
e
m
  

 

P
ri
o
r 
w
ri
tt
e
n
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

5
 d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 3
 d
a
y
s
 

fo
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

 1
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 p
lu
s
 

1
 s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 

(n
o
ti
c
e
 n
o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
) 

Is
 p
u
b
li
c
 a
ll
o
w
e
d
 t
o
 

s
p
e
a
k
 o
n
 a
n
y
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
 o
r 
o
n
ly
 s
e
le
c
te
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
te
m
s
 

A
n
y
 

H
a
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
a
 

m
a
tt
e
r 
fo
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
r 
a
ff
e
c
ts
 

th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

A
t 
F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
- 

o
n
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 

a
ff
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
  
- 

o
n
ly
 o
n
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 

it
e
m
s
. 

A
n
y
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
 

A
n
y
 

N
o
, 
o
n
ly
 o
n
 

it
e
m
s
 i
n
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
h
a
t 

a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
m
. 

A
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
 o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 

a
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 

fo
r.
 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 32



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South Ribble 

 

West Lancs 

 

Wyre 

 

T
im
e
 l
im
it
 a
ll
o
w
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
a
k
in
g
?
 

5
 m

in
u
te
s
 

N
o
th
in
g
 f
o
rm

a
l 
b
u
t 
it
’s
 

a
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 n
o
t 
a
 

s
p
e
e
c
h
, 
s
o
 M
a
y
o
r 
tr
ie
s
 

to
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
b
ri
e
f 

3
 m

in
s
 p
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 

- 
m
a
x
 3
0
 m

in
s
 

o
v
e
ra
ll 
a
t 
F
u
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 1
5
 

m
in
s
 a
t 
C
o
m
-

m
it
te
e
s
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
a
t 

P
la
n
 &
 D
e
v
 w
h
e
re
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

lim
it
 

3
0
 m

in
u
te
s
 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 i
n
 

p
u
b
lic
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

ti
m
e
 s
e
s
s
io
n
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 5
 m

in
s
 

b
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 

th
is
 n
o
t 
fu
lll
y
 

u
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 

C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
 u
s
e
 

th
e
ir
 d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
 

3
 m

in
u
te
s
 

N
o
t 
n
o
rm

a
lly
 

to
 e
x
c
e
e
d
 3
0
 

m
in
u
te
s
 

Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
 o
p
e
n
 

‘q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
im
e
’ 
a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
/C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o
 

S
e
e
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

Y
e
s
 

N
o
t 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 a
t 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 e
tc
 

o
p
e
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

ti
m
e
 a
t 
A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
. 
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 i
te
m
s
 o
n
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 n
o
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
im
e
 

N
o
 

Y
e
s
 –
 s
e
e
 

a
b
o
v
e
 

A
re
 y
o
u
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 r
o
o
m
s
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
li
c
 o
r 

a
re
 o
th
e
r 
p
u
b
li
c
 

b
u
il
d
in
g
s
 u
s
e
d
?
 

U
s
u
a
lly
 0
 o
th
e
r 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 u
s
e
d
 

w
h
e
re
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 

C
iv
ic
 O
ff
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 p
u
b
lic
 

A
ll 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h
e
ld
 

in
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
a
m
g
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 

h
a
s
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 

g
a
lle
ry
. 

Y
e
s
 b
u
t 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 

m
o
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
 

a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 p
u
b
lic
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s
 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
m
 

Y
e
s
 m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
m
 

Y
e
s
 –
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h
e
ld
 

in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
a
m
b
e
r 

 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 33



 
 

A
F
2
3
9
A
 

 

P
U
B
L
IC
 S
P
E
A
K
IN
G
 A
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
/C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

   
IS
S
U
E
 

Pendle 

 

Preston 

 

Ribble Valley 

 

Rossendale 

 

South Ribble 

 

West Lancs 

 

Wyre 

 

H
o
w
 a
re
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
/p
ro
m
o
te
d
. 

P
u
b
lic
 N
o
ti
c
e
 

“C
o
u
n
c
il 
C
o
rn
e
r”
 

in
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
re
s
s
. 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
N
o
ti
c
e
 

b
o
a
rd
, 
w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

A
g
e
n
d
a
s
 t
o
 

p
re
s
s
/m

e
d
ia
 

P
re
s
s
 R
e
le
a
s
e
s
 

O
n
ly
 f
o
r 
P
la
n
 &
 

D
e
v
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 -
 

s
e
e
 e
n
c
lo
s
e
d
 

b
o
o
k
le
t 

W
e
b
s
it
e
, 
p
u
b
lic
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p
u
b
lic
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 -
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
in
g
 i
n
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a
p
e
r.
 

P
re
s
s
 r
e
le
a
s
e
s
, 

w
e
b
 s
it
e
, 
p
u
b
lic
 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
, 

a
g
e
n
d
a
s
 a
ls
o
 

s
e
n
t 
to
 a
 d
a
ta
 

b
a
s
e
 o
f 

re
q
u
e
s
to
rs
 

P
re
s
s
 

re
le
a
s
e
s
, 

w
e
b
 s
it
e
, 

p
u
b
lic
 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
, 

o
u
ts
id
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
s
, 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 

p
o
s
te
rs
 a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

v
e
n
u
e
s
, 

lib
ra
ri
e
s
 e
tc
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
ra
te
 a
n
y
 

s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 

u
n
a
n
s
w
e
re
d
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
?
 

Y
e
s
 

A
ll 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 p
u
t 

fo
rw
a
rd
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
rs
 a
t 

F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv
e
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a
t 
th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 -
 t
h
e
y
 

c
a
n
 t
h
e
n
 a
s
k
 a
 

s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 

Y
e
s
 -
 A
re
a
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 -
 

n
e
x
t 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 

o
th
e
rs
 m

a
y
 b
e
 

b
y
 w
a
y
 o
f 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

N
o
, 
n
o
t 

re
a
lly
, 
b
u
t 
if
 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
e
re
 

a
s
k
e
d
 a
t 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 a
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

th
e
y
 w
o
u
ld
 

e
n
d
e
a
v
o
u
r 
to
 

a
n
s
w
e
r 
th
is
 

a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
 i
t 

u
p
. 

Y
e
s
 -
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

o
r 
e
-m

a
ile
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
o
 y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 a
d
d
 a
n
y
 

o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t?
 

 
W
o
u
ld
 w
e
lc
o
m
e
 c
o
p
y
 

o
f 
re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
n
 

a
n
y
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
y
s
te
m
 h
a
s
 

w
o
rk
e
d
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

w
e
ll 
a
t 
P
la
n
 &
 D
e
v
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 -
 v
e
ry
 

w
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 

. 
 

  
 

 

Agenda Item 4cAgenda Page 34



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Report of Head of Corporate and 
Policy Services 

Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 13.09.05 

 

REVIEW OF JUVENILE NUISANCE - UPDATE 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. The purpose of the report is to provide an update to the Panel regarding the 
recommendations which arose from the review of juvenile nuisance. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. The report relates to Juvenile Nuisance which has obvious links to the Council’s Greener, 

Cleaner, Safer priority. 
 

RISK ISSUES 

 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 
 

Strategy  Information  

Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  

Financial – initiatives undertaken 
may have financial implications for 
the Council. 

 
� 

Operational  

People  Other – some of the initiatives rely 
on partner involvement of which 
the Council has no influence 

 
� 

 
 The report contains risk as some of the recommendations have financial implications for 

the Community Safety Partnership and others are dependent on partner involvement. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 
4. A review of juvenile nuisance was undertaken by the Community Overview and Scrutiny 

Panel.  This was undertaken and a list of recommendations were made to try and reduce 
levels of juvenile nuisance. 

 

UPDATE 

 

5. Since the review was undertaken the new Community Safety Strategy has been prepared 
and published.  The new strategy reflects community concerns about youth issues and 
anti-social behaviour and contains a number of objectives which seek to address these.  
This Strategy and the objectives within it will provide a focus for the work of the 
Community Safety Partnership. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 35



6. Members should also be aware that the Government, through Public Service Agreement 
(PSA) targets, has attached a far higher priority to youth issues and anti-social behaviour.  
The result of this is that Lancashire Constabulary, as with other police forces, has had to 
recognise the issues as a priority and negotiate targets with GONW to reduce crime, the 
fear of crime and anti-social behaviour over the next three years.  These targets have 
been reflected in the new Community Safety Strategy and will be subject to regular 
monitoring. 

 
7. We have also recently been successful in recruiting an Assistant Community Safety Co-

ordinator who will bring much needed capacity to the Multi-Agency Problem Solving 
(MAPS) Team.  This additional capacity will allow us to pursue additional initiatives and 
projects as well as allowing us to be more proactive in our work with partners. 

 
8. Below is a list of the original recommendations and an update as to how work has 

progressed: 
 

• An education/training of Police Communicators should be introduced. 

 

This will enable us to get a better picture of what the problem is in that it will identify 
what the anti-social behaviour is and where and when it is happening. 
 
This was proposed because of the difficulties being experienced by members of the 
public trying to report juvenile nuisance to the police. 
 
Since this recommendation was made Lancashire Constabulary has implemented 
changes in how it records all levels of anti-social behaviour.  In view of this and the 
increased priority attached to anti-social behaviour it is proposed that the situation be 
monitored before any further suggestions of training are made. 
 

• “On the Streets” – Neighbourhood Wardens and Police challenging nuisance 
behaviour and offering alternatives.   

 

This recommendation has been implemented through operation Summer Nights.  Each 
night Police Community Support Officers (PCSO’s) and Neighbourhood Wardens are 
targeting youths and passing on information regarding activities in the area.  Chorley 
Borough Council Leisure and Cultural Services have provided a range of activities 
which have been circulated to all agencies and every school in the Borough. 
 

• Off-licences targeted with Proof of Age Scheme.   
 

This has been undertaken.  In addition work with Trading Standards, Police and 
Neighbourhood Wardens has been implemented to target under age sales, identify off 
licences that are selling to young people and identifying adults who buy alcohol for 
young people. 
 

• Dispersal notices being used in problem areas.   
 

This has been undertaken with two dispersal notices introduced in Clayton Brook and 
Astley Village.  A further one will shortly be introduced around Tatton community 
facility. 
 

• Parental Control Agreements used.   
 

Only one such agreement has been used so far.  Support services for parents are 
limited. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 36



• Work with Connexions should be undertaken to improve behaviour through working 
with schools.   

 

Work with Connexions has been slow because of their capacity issues.  They are now 
involved with the Prevent and Deter Group and are running the Positive Activities for 
Young People Fund.  Hopefully inter-agency working will continue to improve in this 
area. 

• An assessment of local facilities needs to be undertaken. 
 

This has been undertaken by Leisure and Cultural Services as part of a review by this 
Panel which produced further recommendations. 
 

• Fully utilise GRIP programme. 
 

This scheme is used, but because it relies on external funding its use is limited within 
Chorley.  The scheme deals with as many individuals as possible, but waiting lists 
reduce the impact of interventions that can be provided.  The only solution to the issue 
would be to provide extra funding for the programme, or it be mainstreamed by LCC.  
This has been raised as an issue with LCC Youth Offending Team. 
 

• Education programme for local area that raises awareness of the impact and 
consequences of juvenile nuisance. 

 

This scheme was based on the East Manchester scheme of targeting bus shelters with 
key messages, either asking parents do they know what their children are doing, or 
identifying the cost of damage etc.  This scheme has not been progressed due to 
funding.  It would cost £100 per week per bus shelter plus costs for artwork to 
implement.  More than one bus shelter would need to be targeted with more than one 
message.  As yet no funding has been identified. 
 

• Youth and Community Services to be approached regarding outreach services to be 
targeted to ward areas.   

 

Youth and Community Services have undergone much change over the last year.  
There are now extra staff and hopefully work that is already underway can be 
expanded on.  Work with Youth and Community Services will continue. 
 

• Negotiations between young people and older people through either the 
Neighbourhood Wardens or mediation service. 

 

The Neighbourhood Warden service have undertaken much work to mediate between 
residents in the Borough and young people.  This has included such instances as 
receiving complaints regarding youths playing football on a football pitch.  Other 
instances have involved approaching young people and asking what they want.  This 
has resulted in PAiCE reconsidering how it involves young people.  Mediation services 
and the Registered Social Landlords in the area. 
 

• The introduction of positive activities for young people into problem wards. 
 

PAYP was carried out during the financial year 2004/05 and was undertaken by Youth 
and Community Services.  The financial year 2005/06 sees the Connexions Service 
running the scheme.  This has raised some issues, but the Community Safety 
Partnership are working with Partners to continue and fully utilise the programme. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 37



• Support of the Youth Council. 
 
 Youth and Community Services work with the Youth Council, but more work needs to 

be undertaken. 
 

• Link with “Positive Intervention Group” to identify vulnerable individuals for support 
through diversionary activities 

 
 In September 2004 the government introduced the Prolific and Other Priority Scheme.  

This included 3 streams in which prolific offenders should be targeted.  One of the 
streams is Prevent and Deter, aimed at identifying potential offenders and diverting 
their behaviour.  It was hoped the Positive Intervention Group would become the 
prevent and deter strand of the PPO strategy, but it has become apparent that the 
group had to evolve.  This has occurred in June 2005 and is now named Chorley 
Community Safety Partnerships Prevent and Deter Group.  This group will continue to 
try and deter young people from taking part in nuisance/criminal behaviour. 

 

• Parenting Project introduced 
 

This has not occurred due to lack of funding issues around parenting support.  With 
the issues of ASBOs, Parenting Orders should also be introduced.  This has not 
occurred because of agency capacity.  This has been raised as an issue at LCC Youth 
and Offending Team. 

• Consideration be given to designing out problem areas.   

This work is undertaken.  Work around Lakeland Gardens and the Gillibrand Link 
Road are just two examples.  Further work with the Planning Department is also being 
carried out to encourage the principles of Secured by Design and Crime Prevention 
Through Environmental Design. 

• Neighbourhood Wardens to become a ‘Response Service’.  A report considering 
issues arising from this proposal will be considered by Executive Cabinet on  
29 September 2005. 

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 
9. There are no financial implications at the moment. 
 

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

10. There are no HR issues arising from the report at present.  However, I will wish to 
comment on the proposals in respect of the Neighbourhood Warden Service when the 
report is prepared. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

11. Much work is being undertaken with regards to juvenile nuisance.  There is still much to 
be done, but issues lie around other agency capacity and funding.  Reducing levels of 
juvenile nuisance will continue to be a priority. 

 
12. I forward this report for your consideration. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 38



ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
13. None. 
 
 

 

 

 
TIM RIGNALL 
HEAD OF CORPORATE AND POLICY SERVICES 
 
 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Audrey Harrison 5335 *** CPSREP/89599JM2 

 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 
APPENDIX 1 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME – 2005/06 
 

 

Function/topic 
Assigne
d to 

 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

 
J 

1. Holding the Executive to Account OSC             

 Annual Budget/Council House Rents        3      

 Annual Budget Consultation      3  3      

 Provisional full year Performance Indicator          3    

ESP    �   � � � �  � 

Com SP    �   � � � �  � 
 Business Plan and Performance Indicator 

Updates 
Cust SP    �   � � � �  � 

 OSC    �   � � � �  � 

 BVPP (Corporate Plan overall performance)  �            

 Monitoring of Sickness Absence (6 
monthly update) 

      �     
 

� 

 Housing Maintenance Budget       3       

 Corporate Building Maintenance & Repair 
Service (6 monthly update) 

    3      3 
  

2. Policy Development and Review              

 Other to be identified              

3. External Scrutiny/Community Concern 
Full Scrutiny Inquiry 

             

Public Participation/Communication ComSP             

LCC’s arrangement for the Scrutiny of 
health  

CustSP 
            

 function - Periodic Review              

 Accessibility of Cycling as a Leisure 
Pursuit 

ESP 
            

 Parkwise Scheme  CustSP             

4.  Monitoring of Inquiries              

 Housing Maintenance Appointments 
System 

CustSP   �      �    

 Flooding, Flood Prevention and 
Contingency 
 Plan/Proposals 

ESP      �      � 

 Chorley Markets - Occupancy of Stalls & 
 Associated Matters 

CustSP   �      �    

 Friday Street for the Chorley Town Centre 
Fair 

ComSP         �    

 Juvenile Nuisance  ComSP   �          

 Grass Cutting ESP      �      � 

 Provision of Youth Activities in Chorley ComSP       �      

 One-Stop Shop CustSP       �      

5. Other              

 O & S Training Programme OSC   3      �    
              
 
OSC      -  Overview and Scrutiny Committee                        ESP      -  Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

ComSP -  Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel             CustSP  -  Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel 
 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 41



 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 42



E
rr
o
r!
 U
n
k
n
o
w
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 n
a
m
e
. 

1
8
 

  

 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 T
o
p
ic
s
/I
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

 
R
e
f 

T
o
p
ic
/I
s
s
u
e
 T
it
le
 

D
a
te
 

In
c
lu
d
e
d
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

S
c
o
re
 

S
o
u
rc
e
 

B
ri
e
f 
D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

 
 F
u
ll
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 I
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 L
is
t 

 IE
G
 M
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

(C
u
s
t 
S
P
) 

     R
e
s
e
rv
e
 L
is
t 

    P
o
li
c
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
R
e
v
ie
w
 

 P
ri
o
ri
ty
 L
is
t 

      R
e
s
e
rv
e
 L
is
t 

   

     2
6
/0
6
/0
3
 

        

     4
 a
n
d
 4
 

         

     O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
 

      

     R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
O
 &
 S
 P
a
n
e
l 

                

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 43



E
rr
o
r!
 U
n
k
n
o
w
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 n
a
m
e
. 

2
8
 

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 44


